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—NO __MILITARY __OTHER
Y OWNER OF PROPERTY
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DESCRIPTION

CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
__EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED X UNALTERED X ORIGINAL SITE
__GOOD __RUINS __ALTERED __MOVED DATE
XFAIR __UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Barn/Warehouse

This strucyure is located just north of the Maryland State Route #24 Bridge
over Deer Creek, and it practically abutts the roadway. It is a south-facing.
two-story building, composed of massive, uncoursed stome. The walls feature
attic louvers, cast-west running iron support rods and north-south oriented
exposed cross beams, imbedded in the stone. The window and door cavities -
have stone sills and lintels. A block addition has been added to the eastern
end. Overall, the structure is three bays by two, with board-and-batten
enclosed windows. Both livestock and regular doorways are loeated on the -
northern side, while a single door is8 positioned on the southern side. The
roof 1is gable-~flank and composed of slate and tarpaper.

The Store

This building is just north of the barn and faces the road. It is a two-
story frame buildimg, three bays by two, sitting wpon a stone foumdation.
There are no wimdows on the northern or on the southern first floor sides.
The windows are 9 X 6 on the western embrasure of the first floor, and

2 X 4 in the upper level, all in nailed frames. The lower panes still hs "=
louvered shutters. 4 double-door ' ith a four-light transom is situated .
the western side, and a second rests near the southeast corner and also h.
a similar transom. The rrof is gable-front and made of slate, with very
wide eaves. A porch, since removed, covered the .estern face of this store.
Still printed on the same wall is the phrase, "ALL COUNTRY PRODUCE TAKEN
IN EXCHANGE FOR MzZRCHANDISE".

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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o
PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
__PREHISTORIC  __ARCHEOLUGY-PREHISTORIC  —_COMMUNITY PLANNING __LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE  __RELIGION
—_1400-1499 __ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC __CONSERVATION _LAW __SCIENCE
—1500-1599 __AGRICULTURE __ECONOMICS —_LITERATURE _ SCULPTURE
__1600-1699 __ARCHITECTURE __EDUCATION —MILITARY —_SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
—1700-1799 __ART __ENGINEERING, __MUSIC —_THEATER
__1800-1899 —COMMERCE __EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT  __PHILOSOPHY __TRANSPORTATION
—_1900- —_COMMUNICATIONS __INDUSTRY __POLITICS/GOVERNMENT __OTHER (SPECIEY)
: __INVENTION
[
. SPECIFIC DATES BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE
This center of the iron industry was located near Deer Creek Bridge at Rocks,
at the junction of the Rocks Road and Et. Clair Bridge Road, and did a thriving
busitiesss It was operated by the Rogers family, who owned about 2,000 acres of
farm and forest land in the vicinity of Rocks.

Isaac Rogers came to Harford County from Chester County, Pennsylvania, some-
time before 1800. He immediately saw the opportunity of developing a successful
industry because of the fine water powexr, the nearness to deposits of ore, and the
forests which would provide charcoal. He and his three sons, Joseph, Ivan, and
Stanley, are said to have given employment at one time to 300 men, The company

7waintained a large warehouse and community store, thus ministering to the needs of
Ats employees.

The iron works was last owned by the E. Stanley Rogers Company and the large
holdings were disposed of in 1886 when| the furnace ceased to operate.

Charcoal was an indispenable fuel| for the iron industry. Some estimates have
placed the use of this product at two and one half tons of charcoal for each ton
of pig iron. This explains the large ownership of forest lands by furnace comparies
such as La Grange lIron Works.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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[LJGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY _ 224072 2CTeS

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

This property is bounded on the east by Rocks Road; on the south by
the land of John Roming and on the north by the lands of Francis Hince.

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
SIAE ) COUNTY ==
[S$1FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE
Paul Penrod and Susan Deeney January 17) 1977
ORGANIZATION ] - %fTE
Historic District Commission « 838-6000 ext. 207
STREET & NUMBER . TELEPHONE
45 South Main Street
CITY OR TOWN 37
Bel Air Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438

PS- 1108
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filson Hince sold 22.572 acres to L:aonard =.
Mankowski in 1§72,

Catherine LO"h,;L v \.O"lV‘""'d Lr,:g acr=2a of La Grange to
5
‘llluon Hince in 191{’?.

. Clarence Wilson obtained 313 acres from

nry M. |Marshall, attorney for Mary E=. Rogers, trans-

red 7%9 acres to J. Clarence ilson and Alonzo ilson
1898,
l%99,}1enry M. Marshall conveyed 974 acres to Mary
cgers.
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arles A. Rutledge sold the property o Herman Cuthrie
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Martha J. Rutledge released the lamd to Elizabeth

)
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|
hert irgcher, attorner, conveyed the srogerty to Marihsa
Rutledge in 18%9. This sale came as a result of an
%2 eguity case lnvolving %race 5. Rogers v.s. Charles
Rutledge,
\
iries A Rutledge boughi the proserty in 1383 from
SET rbh?r, trustee, .rcaer wos invested with the
re=l folloving an 1%33 equity came involving Mary Z.
e ¥, Rogers.
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